
 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 

 

 
 

 

CITY OF WASHBURN         

119 Washington Avenue       715-373-6160 

P.O. Box 638        715-373-6161 

Washburn, WI 54891       FAX 715-373-6148 

 
 

 

NOTICE OF FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING                Monday, June 12, 2023 City Hall 4:30PM  

▪ Committee Review-Monthly Expenditures  
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NOTICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING  

Monday, June 12, 2023 City Hall 5:30 PM 

▪ Discussion & Action on Recommendation for Certificate of Appropriateness for Modifications and Signage TAB 1 

    to the Lakeshore Walking Trail     

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING   

Monday, June 12, 2023 Washburn City Hall 5:30 PM – Immediately Following the Historic Preservation Commission 
 

This meeting may have members participating via tele or web conferencing.  Public participants can listen to the proceedings by  

utilizing a computer or smart phone and using the link:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83158089572?pwd=RHk5VUxJUm1SYXhrSDBocG91bWJLdz09 by calling 1-888-788-0099 (Toll Free) and 

entering Webinar ID: 831 5808 9572 with passcode 061223 as opposed to being present for the meeting.   
 

 

AGENDA   

▪ Call to Order/Roll Call/Pledge of Allegiance 

▪ Approval of Minutes – City Council – May 8, 2023 

▪ Approval of Monthly Expenditures via Roll Call Vote 

▪ Public Comment 

▪ Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments TAB 2 

o Community for All Proclamation 

o Appointment to Room Tax Commission 

o Appointment of Fire Chief  

▪ Discussion & Action on Transfer of Property, Lot 1 of CSM 2278 (Portion of Lot 52) to Megan Collins at  TAB 3 

    330 S. 8th Ave. W.    

▪ Discussion & Referral of Request to Vacate 9th Street East Between Washington Avenue and 3rd Avenue East TAB 4 

    - Irene Blakely, Petitioner  

▪ Discussion & Action on Resolution 2023-011 Approving the 2022 Compliance Maintenance Report for the TAB 5 

    Sewer Utility  

▪ Discussion & Action on Resolution 2023-012 Declaring Official Intent to Reimburse Expenditures from  TAB 6 

   Proceeds of Borrowing  

▪ Discussion & Action on Personnel/Finance Committee Recommendation to Adjust the Employee Vacation TAB 7 

   Policy   

▪ Discussion & Action on Special Event Request for Cruise In Event at Patsy’s Bar on July 11, 2023 from TAB 8 

    6:00 PM until 8:00 PM Including Relaxation of Open Container from Bayfield Street to the Alley and on 

    S. 4th Avenue West, and the Temporary Closure of S. 4th Avenue West – Tammy DeMars/North Coast Car  

    Show, Petitioner  

▪ Discussion & Action on Approval of Class “B” (Beer) and “Class B” (Liquor) licenses to Chequamegon        TAB 9             

Bait, LLC at 10 W. Bayfield Street, Kelsey Lindsey – Agent 

▪ Discussion & Action on Approval of Annual Alcohol License Renewals     TAB 10 

▪ Adjourn  
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83158089572?pwd=RHk5VUxJUm1SYXhrSDBocG91bWJLdz09


May 8, 2023    CITY OF WASHBURN COMMON COUNCIL MEETING 
 
5:30PM    Washburn City Hall & Remote Video Conferencing  
 
City Council Members:  
Present, in-person:  Tom Neimes, Jennifer Maziasz, Jared Trimbo, John Hopkins,  

Mary McGrath, Tracey Snyder, Dave Anderson 
Present, remote:  none 

 
Municipal Personnel: 
Present, in-person:  Mayor Mary D. Motiff, City Administrator Scott J. Kluver,  
 Asst. City Administrator Tony Janisch, City Attorney Max Lindsey,  
 Police Chief Ken Johnson 
Present, remote:  none 
 
Absent:   none 
 
Call to Order - Meeting called to order at 5:30pm by Mayor Motiff. Roll call attendance depicted 
seven (7) of seven (7) members of the Common Council in attendance. Quorum of the Council 
recognized. 

Approval of Minutes – City Council of March 13, 2023 - A motion was made by Neimes to 
approve the April 10 & 18, 2023 minutes of the City Council as well as the April 10, 2023 minutes 
of the Historic Preservation Commission, second by McGrath.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Approval of Expenditures – A motion was made by McGrath to approve the monthly 
expenditures as reviewed, second by Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously via a roll-call vote.   
 
Public Comment – Bill Bailey, 33430 Whiting Dr., Bayfield, Cheq Bay Renewables, speaking on 
behalf of Bayfield Co. who is applying for a US Transportation Department Grant for EV charging 
stations across the county.  The County identified 11 sites throughout the county, including 
Washburn, to receive potential charging stations for electric vehicles.  Bailey continued that each 
site would receive 4 charging stations, the total cost would be $2-$3 million and the grant would 
cover 80% of the costs.  In Washburn, the site location that makes the most sense is Hansen’s IGA, 
it has the required electrical/voltage needs and has available parking space.  Plus, it has off-street 
parking and is in the center of the City.  Bailey continued that collecting public input is the next 
step of the application process and encouraged the City to provide a letter of support.   
 
Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments 
• Proclamations for National Skilled Nursing Care Week, National Police Week, Emergency 

Medical Services Week, Historic Preservation Month, and Arbor Day –  
The Mayor began by mentioning a ribbon cutting ceremony earlier in the day at the new business in 
Washburn, The Wood Bin.  She added that the proposed Bayfield Co. housing project was not 
awarded WEDHA credits and that there is a need for seasonal help at Public Works.  The Mayor 
continued by listing the proclamations occurring in May, including the event for Historic 
Preservation Month held at the Courthouse this past Saturday (5/13), including canon fire, and the 
Arbor Day Celebration event with tree planting at Memorial Park this upcoming Tuesday (5/16).  
The Mayor concluded by mentioning the Rescue Diva’s Camp occurring this summer for girls grades 
sixth, seventh & eighth. 
 
 



Election of Council President and Election of Plan Commission Member (2/3 Vote Required) 
– Anderson nominated Jen Maziasz for Council President.  McGrath moved to close nominations 
and elect Maziasz for Council President.  Motion carried unanimously.  Neimes nominated Dave 
Anderson to continue serving on the Plan Commission.  Neimes moved close nominations and elect 
Anderson for Plan Commission, second by Snyder. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Discussion & Action on Resolution #23-010 Ratifying the Mayor’s Proclamation of April 20, 
2023 and Declaring a Disaster in the City of Washburn Due to High Water and Flooding - 
Neimes moved to approve Resolution 23-010 ratifying the Mayors Proclamation declaring a High 
Water & Flooding Disaster, second by Trimbo.  Kluver also noted damage at Fur Farm Road, along 
with Bigelow Street.  Maziasz commented that if possible, when repairs are made, they should be 
upgraded in preparation for future storm events, and that other locations in the area sustained damage 
again because repairs were not upgraded.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Draft Certified Survey Map for a Portion of Lot 52 at S. 8th Avenue 
West and Holman Lakeview Drive (Tax ID 32922) – Neimes moved to approve the certified 
survey map for the portion of Lot 52, second by Maziasz. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Resolution 2023-009 Terminating TID #2 – McGrath moved to approve 
Resolution 2023-009 for the termination of TID #2, second by Neimes.  Neimes asked if the funding 
set aside would still be available.  The Mayor responded yes, for a housing project.   Motion carried 
unanimously.    
 
Discussion & Action on Acceptance of Bid for Road Gravel – McGrath moved to approve and 
accept the bid from Bob Olson & Co. for Road Gravel, second by Neimes.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
Discussion & Action on Ordinance 23-003 Establishing the Process for the Issuance of 
Provisional Alcohol Licenses - Janisch stated that Wis. State Statute 125.185 allows municipalities 
to issue provisional retail alcohol licenses for 60 days because the process receiving a license can 
take several months.  However, the state statute requires that the municipality establish an 
ordinance and identify who can approve and issue the provisional licenses.  A motion was made 
by McGrath to approve Ordinance 23-003, second by Trimbo. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Discussion & Action on Authorization of Notice for Class “B” (Beer) and “Class B” (Liquor) 
licenses to Chequamegon Bait at 10 W. Bayfield Street, Kelsey Lindsey – Agent – Janisch 
stated that the Firehouse Bar has sold.  The new owner is Chequamegon Bait LLC and they wish 
to retain the Firehouse as a bar.   Anderson moved to authorize city staff to issue public 
notification and to begin the administrative licensing process, second by Neimes.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Discussion & Action on Notice of Annual Alcohol License Renewals – McGrath moved to 
authorize staff to begin the alcohol license renewals process, removing Dauson Inc. (dba Firehouse 
Bar) from the list, seconded by Maziasz.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Discussion & Action on Special Event Request for Superior Vistas Bike Tour on June 24, 2023 
Including Relaxation of Open Container and Noise Ordinances and Sale of Beer at 
Thompson’s West End Park - Washburn Chamber, Petitioner – Moved by McGrath  to approve 
the special event request of the Washburn Chamber for relaxations of open container and noise and 
the sale of beer by South Shore Brewery at West End Park on June 24, 2023, second by Trimbo.  
Motion carried unanimously.   
 



Discussion & Action on Special Event Request for Closure of Central Avenue on July 29, 2023 
– Historic Civic Center Foundation, Petitioner – Moved by McGrath to approve the special event 
request of the Historic Civic Center Foundation to close Central Ave. on July 29, 2023, second by 
Neimes.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Closed Session Items 
• Discussion & Action on a Personnel Matter involving a City Department Head and an  

Elected Official –  
A motion was made by McGrath to go into closed session at 6:11PM pursuant to Wisconsin State 
Statute §19.85(1) (c), for discussion of personnel matters, following which the Council may 
reconvene in open session to take any action that may be necessary on the closed session items, 
second by Neimes. Motion carried five (5) to two (2) via roll-call vote, Snyder & Anderson voting 
against.  Anderson excused himself and left the meeting. 
 
Adjourn – Mayor Motiff adjourned the meeting at 6:32 pm. 
 
Tony Janisch 
Assistant City Administrator 
 
  
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 4:30pm 
Committee Members Mary McGrath, Tracey Snyder & Tom Neimes reviewed monthly expenditure 
vouchers. 
 



1 



CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington Avenue 
P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI 54891 

To: Historic Preservation Commission

From:

crrvoF 

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Re: 

Tony Janisch, Assistant City Adminis�

Recommendation for Certificate of Appropriatene's for Lakeshore Walking Trail

Date: June 2, 2023

When City Council approved the Lakeshore Walking Trail as a Historic Site in 2020, it 
established that some changes, like signage, would need to go before the Historic Preservation
Commission to determine appropriateness and issue a certificate as such. Please find the 
included minutes & memo from the historic designation process. 

The City has received funding from the Wisconsin Coastal Management Program for trail work
and upgrades, as well as new trailhead signage. The Parks Committee has worked with the 
Washburn Heritage Association in the development of the trailhead signage. One sign has been
developed for the West End Park trailhead, with funding for two more signs at the Marina & 
Washington Ave. trailheads. 

Before installation of the new trailhead sign at West End Park can occur or at the other locations,
the Historic Preservation Commission will first need to issue a Certificate of Appropriateness. 
You will also find maps with the approximate location of each trailhead sign, as well as planned 
trail work. 

Trail improvements include rerouting the trailhead at West End Park. This will allow for future
trail expansion/connection into the campgrounds and flowing wells, as well as a defined area to
cross S 6th Ave. W. It will also create a greater buffer between the trailhead and sailing program.
At the Washington Ave. trail area, a new bridge will be installed, and trail work will occur on the
hillside replacing the water-bars/stairs. The new bridge will be longer and higher up in the 
ravine. Access to the beach will still be available at the other side of the bridge where the trail is
currently at. At the Marina, trail work has already occurred. A bridge and stairway were 
removed, and the trail was rerouted up the hill. Another bridge was replaced further down the
trail in this area, in front of the condos. 

At its May 16th meeting, the Parks Committee made a recommendation for a Certificate of 
Appropriateness for the placement of new trailhead signage at the three locations, as well as trail
work and upgrades. 

For your reference, also find city ordinance Sec. 13-4-6 Regulations Governing Historic
Properties, regarding the issuance of Certificates of Appropriateness. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



January 13, 2020 

5:30PM Washburn City Hall 

Present: City Council Members: 

Municipal Personnel: 

Excused Absence: 

CITY OF WASHBURN COMMON COUNCIL MEETING 

Karen Spears•Novacbek, Laura Tulowitzky, Jennifer Maziasz, 
Mary McGrath, Tom Neimes, Carl Broberg, Aaron Austin 

Mayor Richard Avol, City Administrator Scott J. Kluver, 
Assistant City Administrator Tony Janisch, City Attorney Max 
Lindsey, Director of Public Works Bob Anderson, Operator Ron 
Leino, Operator Joel Weber, Police Chief Ken Johnson, Officer 
Nick Suminski 

None 

Call to Order• Meeting called to order at 5:30PM by Mayor A vol. Roll call attendance depicted seven 
(7) of seven (7) members of the Common Council in attendance. Quorum of the Council recognized.

Approval of Minutes - City Council Meeting of December 9, 2019 & Historic Presenation 
Commission Meeting of December 9, 2019. A motion was made bv Novachek to approve the December 
9. 2019- minutes of the Citv Council & Historic Preservation Commission. second bv Broberg. Motion
carried unanimously. 

Approval of Expenditures. A motion was made by Novachek to approve the monthly expenditures as 
reviewed, second by McGrath. Motion carried unanimously via roll call vote of all seven !7) councilors in 
attendance. 

Public Comment - There was no public comment. 

Mayoral Announcements, Proclamations, Appointments- The Mayor noted that Dave Bell, on the agenda 
with interest in the Brokedown Building, was not able to attend the Council meeting and no presentation will 
be made. Avol further stated a vacancy on the Harbor Commission. The Mayor next recognized two 
employees for their longevity with the City. Ron Leino, 30 years of service in the P11blic Works Department 
And Nick Suminski, 15 years of service with the Police Depmnent. Lastly, the Mayor noted the passing of 
Washburn resident James "Marley" Ledin Sr. 

Public Bearing & Action on Designating a Portion of the Lakefront Walking Trail as a Historic Site -
Moved b�· McGrath to open the public hearing, second by Neimes. Motion carried unanimously. No 
comments were received from the public. Moved bv McGrath to close the public hearing. second by 
Novachek. Motion carried unanimously. Moved by McGrath to designate portions of the Lakefront Walking 
Trail as a Historic Site with the .,criteria and provisions as recommended by the Historical Preservation

Commission. second by Neimes. Motion carried unanimouslx,. 

Presentation by Dave Bell on Interest in the Brokedown Building at 204 W. Bayfield St. - It was 
noted that Bell was unable to attend. No presentation or discussion occurred. 

Discussion & Action on Approval of Certified Survey Map for Lots 2, 3, 4 and S of Block 3 of Church's 
Subdivision - Mick Malcheski, Petitioner - No discussion. Moved b Brober to a rove the certified 
survey maD for Lots 2. 3. 4. 5 ofBlock 3 of the Church's Subdivision, second bv Novachek. Motion carried 
wianimouslv. 

Presentation, Discussion & Action on Request to Place Informational Kiosks on Public Rights-of-Way 
and Locations-Wash bum Heritage Association, Petitioner-Ginny Pederson presented for the Washburn 
Heritage Association (WHA). Pederson stated that the WHA is organized to enrich the experience ofliving 
in W ashbum by telling the compelling stories of the unique architectural and cultural heritage of the area. 
Pederson explained some the past and current projects of the WHA, and then introduced the kiosk project. 
The kiosk will work to share information about Washburn to visitors, as well as remind citizens of the city's 
heritage. The kiosk look will model the DuPont bungalows along historic 3rd St, a proposed design has been 















Historic Preservation 

13-4-5 

writing to the Common Council within ten (10) days of receipt of the notice of the 
Commission's nomination, which shall be served either by personal service or certified 
mail. Upon receipt of said appeal by the Common Council, the matter shall be placed 
on the next regular Council meeting agenda for the purpose of removing the 
appellant's property from the nomination process. The Common Council shall remove 
said property from the nomination process, unless there is clear and satisfactory 
evidence that the subject property represents a historical structure or site of such 
important to the history of W ashbum, and the public good, that the removal of the 
property from the nomination process would represent a likely danger that the 
property's historical significance will be seriously damaged or lost. An appeal under 
this Section stays any further hearings by the Commission regarding the nominated 
property. 

(3) The Commission shall hold a public hearing to consider the nomination of the
structure or site as a Historic Property. The public hearing shall not be conducted less
than fourteen (14) days after the publication of a public meeting notice:

(4) After considering written and oral input obtained through the public hearing process,
the Commission shall make its recommendations to the Common Council as to
whether the structure or site should be designated a Historic Property. The
Commission's written recommendation shall include reasons in support of the
Commission's recommendations. The Commission shall forward a copy of its written
recommendations to every person who owns all or part of the property described by
the nomination.

(5) The Common Council shall hold a public hearing to consider the Commission's
recommendation to designate the structure or site as a Historic Property. The
Common Council may then approve or deny the designation by majority vote.

(b) Obligations of Historic Properties. Upon approval by the Common Council as a Historic 
Property, the designated property and the owner or owners, shall abide by the guidelines 
and regulations governing Historic Properties. 

Sec. 13-4-6 Regulations Governing Historic Properties. 

(a) After the Historic Property has been designated as such by the Common Council, no owner
or person in charge of a Historic Property shall reconstruct, alter or demolish all or any part
of the exterior of such Historic Property unless a Certificate of Appropriateness has been
granted by the Historic Preservation Commission. The Zoning Administrator shall not issue
a building permit for such work unless a Certificate of Appropriateness has been granted
by the Commission. No additional structures shall be permitted to be constructed or placed
upon the historic property unless a Certificate of Appropriateness has been granted by the
Historic Preservation Commission. Any reconstruction, remodeling or other similar work

Supp. 8-20 











CITYOF 

CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington Avenue 
P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI 54891 

To:
From:
Re:

Date:

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
Scott J. Kluve&ministrator
Appointment to Room Tax CommissionAppointment of Fire Chief 
May 31, 2023

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Please know that the Mayor is nominating Mary McGrath for another one-year term on the WashburnBayview Room Tax Commission. Mary has served on the Commission for several years. 
Also, know that the Mayor is nominating Mark Guenther to be formally appointed as Fire Chief. Mark hasserved on the Fire Department since December of 1996 and as Assistant Chief for several years. At a formal meeting of the Fire Department members in May, it was also recommended by the membership thatMr. Guenther be appointed as Chief. 
Assuming the appointment of Mr. Guenther is approved by the Council, the Fire Department selects theirother officers. For your information, they have appointed Chris Bulovsky and Al Krause to serve as 
Assistant Chiefs with Richard Olsen stepping down as Assistant Chief. In addition, Chan Cleland, Cole Pearson, and Scott Posner have been selected to serve as Captains with Tim Schwenzfeier stepping down asCaptain.

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 





























CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington A venue 

P.O. Box 638 

Washburn, WI54891 

CITY OF 

To:
From:

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
Scott J. Kluvegf :ln{ nistrator

SIN 

715-373-6160

715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Re: Resolution for Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR)-Treatment Plant
Date: May 26, 2023

Enclosed you will find the draft resolution for the annual submission of the CMAR. I recommend approvalof this resolution. 
In summary, for 2022, the treatment plant met all of the requirements and limits of the DNR with the exception of finances. While the Sewer Utility still is now bringing in enough to cover its operating needs,it is not bringing in enough revenue to cover all of its own maintenance needs. Modest increases in the sewer rates have been occurring over the years. There was an upset at the plant in January of 2022, so youwill notice some "B" scores because of that, but the plant passed for all other months.
Staff continue to do a great job meeting the requirements, catching up on plant maintenance, and makingefforts to operate the plant as efficiently as possible. At this point, the only way to improve the financial grade is to increase rates and/or increase customers. As far as increasing revenue by increasing sewer ratestoo much, it would likely lead to more water conservation and to fewer people choosing to live in or establish businesses in the service area. This would be counterproductive to achieving financial stability. Increasing the number of users and the volume of usage is what is needed to help this situation. Additional development in the community would help significantly. The existing $3,600,000 in Sewer Utility debt hasbeen refinanced as much as practical for now. 
If you have any other questions regarding this report, please let me know. If you would like the Operator inCharge present for the meeting to answer any technical questions, please let me know that in advance as well.

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



CITY OF WASHBURN 

119 Washington Avenue 

P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI54891 

CITYOF 

RESOLUTION NO. #23-011 
Approving the 2022 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report 

715-373-6160

715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

WHEREAS, The City of Washburn operates a wastewater treatment plant on behalf of its residents as part of its 
sanitary sewer utility; and 

WHEREAS, The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources has issued WPDES Permit# WI 0022675-10-0 to 
the City of Washburn for the operation of its wastewater treatment plant; and 

WHEREAS, The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources requires that a Compliance Maintenance Annual 
Report be prepared by the wastewater plant operator in-charge, reviewed by the Common Council, and submitted 
to the Agency annually. 

NOW THEREFORE, The Common Council of the City of Washburn, Wisconsin, informs the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources that it has reviewed the 2022 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report; and 

FURTHERMORE, directs its City Clerk to submit the reviewed 2022 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report 
to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources by the submittal date. 

Resolved this 12th day of June. 2023, by the Common Council of the City of Washburn, Wisconsin. 

Mary D. Motiff, Mayor 

Attest: 
--- - -- - - - -----

Scott J. Kluver, City Clerk 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 









Compliance Maintenance Annual Report 

Washburn City Of Last Updated: Reporting For: 

Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (BOD/CBOD) 

1. Effluent (C)BOD Results

5/16/2023 2022

1.1 Verify the following monthly average effluent values, exceedances, and points for BOD or
CBOD 

Outfall No. Monthly 90% of Effluent Monthly Months of Permit Limit 90% Permit 
001 Average Permit Limit Average (mg/L) Discharge Exceedance Limit 

Limit (mg/L) > 10 (mg/L) with a Limit Exceedance 
January 30 27 32 1 1 1 
February 30 27 11 1 0 0 

March 30 27 12 1 0 0 
April 30 27 10 1 0 0 
May 30 27 8 1 0 0 
June 30 27 10 1 0 0 
July 30 27 11 1 0 0 

August 30 27 9 1 0 0 
September 30 27 10 1 0 0 

October 30 27 6 1 0 0 
November 30 27 11 1 0 0 
December 30 27 10 1 0 0 

* Equals limit if limit is<= 10
Months of discharge/yr 12 
Points per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge 7 3 
Exceedances 1 1 
Points 7 3 
rt'"otal number of points 10 

NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to state waters, the points per monthly 
exceedance for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by 
the number of months of discharge. Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months 
of the year, the multiplication factor is 12/6 = 2.0 

1.2 If any violations occurred, what action was taken to regain compliance? 
Experienced a temperature inversion in January 2022 which caused poor settling. Treatment 
improved when temperatures stabilized. 

2. Flow Meter Calibration
2.1 Was the effluent flow meter calibrated in the last year?
• Yes

o No

Enter last calibration date (MM/DD/YYYY)

�022-05-10 I 

If No, please explain: 

3. Treatment Problems
3.1 What problems, if any, were experienced over the last year that threatened treatment?

Quick cold temperatures in January upset treatment. 

4. Other Monitoring and Limits
4.1 At any time in the past year was there an exceedance of a permit limit for any other pollutants
such as chlorides, pH, residual chlorine, fecal coliform, or metals? 
o Yes

10 



























Compliance Maintenance Annual Report 

Washburn City Of 

Reed beds for prolonged sludge storage and drying. 

7.2.2 Comments: 

I 

7.3 Future Energy Related Equipment 

Last Updated: Reporting For: 
5/16/2023 2022 

7 .3.1 What energy efficient equipment or practices do you have planned for the future for your 
treatment facility? 
Drain, clean and redistribute aerators in aeration basin for better mixing and reduce the numbers 
of blowers needed in 2023. 

8. Biogas Generation

8.1 Do you generate/produce biogas at your facility? 
• No
o Yes

If Yes, how is the biogas used (Check all that apply):
□ Flared Off 

D Building Heat
□ Process Heat
□ Generate Electricity
D Other:

I 

9. Energy Efficiency Study

9.1 Has an Energy Study been performed for your treatment facility? 
o No
• Yes
181 Entire facility

Year: 
@022 I 

By Whom: 
�an Wundrow (WRWA) I 

Describe and Comment: 
Done in spring of 2022. Better mixing in aeration to reduce amount of air needed and 
potentially equip blowers with VFDs to maintain proper oxygen levels. 

□ Part of the facility
Year:

I I 
By Whom: 

I I 
Describe and Comment: 



















CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington Avenue 

P.O. Box 638 

Washburn, WI54891 

CITY OF 

To:
From:

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
Scott J. Kluver�kunistrator

Re: Resolution Reimburse Expenditures from Proceeds of Borrowing
Date: May 31, 2023

715-373-6160

715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

The enclosed resolution comes to you as a recommendation after discussion with our engineering consultant
on the Bayfield Street Reconstruction Project. The City is in the midst of applying for the Clean Water 
Fund and the Safe Drinking Water Program, and the DNR strongly recommends a resolution such as this be
adopted to avoid any issues with expenses, borrowing of dollars, and reimbursements from programs such
as these. It would allow the City to be appropriately reimbursed should such a situation arise. As such, I
have modified a model resolution to allow this to occur. Know that the Council will continue to need to 
approve budgets/allocate dollars for this project in order for expenditures to occur. Please let me know if
you have any questions related to this.

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



CITY OF WASHBURN COMMON COUNCIL 

RESOLUTION #23-12 

DECLARING OFFICIAL INTENT TO REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES 

FROM PROCEEDS OF BORROWING 

WHEREAS, the City of Washburn, Bayfield County, Wisconsin (the "Municipality") plans to 
undertake the Phase 1 Bayfield Street Reconstruction Project in 2024 
(the "Project"); and 

WHEREAS, the Municipality expects to finance the Project on a long-term basis by issuing tax
exempt bonds or promissory notes (the "Bonds"); and 

WHEREAS, because the Bonds will not be issued prior to February of 2024, the Municipality 
must provide interim financing to cover costs of the Project incurred prior to receipt of the 
proceeds of the Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary, desirable, and in the best interests of the Municipality to advance 
moneys from its funds on hand on an interim basis to pay the costs of the Project until the Bonds 
are issued. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Washburn, 
that: 

Section 1. Expenditure of Funds. The Municipality shall make expenditures as needed from its 
funds on hand to pay the costs of the Project until Bond proceeds become available. 

Section 2. Declaration of Official Intent. The Municipality hereby officially declares its intent 
under Treas. Regs. Section 1.150-2 to reimburse said expenditures with proceeds of the Bonds, 
the principal amount of which is not expected to exceed$ 4.500,000. 

Section 3. Unavailability of Long-Term Funds. No funds for payment of the Project from sources 
other than the Bonds are, or are reasonably expected to be, reserved, allocated on a long-term 
basis, or otherwise set aside by the Municipality pursuant to its budget or financial policies. 

Section 4. Public Availability of Official Intent Resolution. This Resolution shall be made 
available for public inspection at the Clerk's office within 30 days after its approval in 
compliance with applicable State law governing the availability of records of official acts and 
shall remain available for public inspection until the Bonds are issued. 

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be effective upon its adoption and approval. 

Mary D. Motiff 

Mayor 

Adopted: _______ __ 

Attest: 

Scott J. Kluver 

City Clerk 





CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington A venue 

P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI54891 

CTIYOF 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
�':)\"-. From:

Re: 

Date:

Scott J.':r3uver, Administrator
Recommended Change to Employee Vacation Policy
June 1, 2023

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

Please see the enclosed memo to the Personnel/Finance Committee and the relevant documents. The 
Personnel/Finance Committee is recommending approval of the policy change with an adjustment so that it
would read:

"Employees are encouraged to utilize vacation throughout the year and submit requests as soon as possible
(up to one year) in advance of the proposed vacation dates. Vacation requests are generally approved on a
first come, first served basis by the Department head. Departments heads have the authority to deny
vacation requests to prevent staffing shortages."
If you have any questions on this proposed change, please let me know.

The City of W ashbum is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



May 17, 2023 

10:00AM 

Present City Council Members: 

Municipal Personnel: 

Absent: 

CITY OF WASHBURN 

PERSONNEL & FINANANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Washburn City Hall 

Mary McGrath, Tom Neimes, Tracey Snyder 

Mayor Mary D. Motiff, City Administrator Scott J. Kluver, 
Assistant City Administrator Tony Janisch 

None 

Call to Order - Meeting called to order at 10:02AM. Roll call depicted three (3) of three (3) members of 
the Finance & Personnel Committee in attendance. Also present were Mayor Motiff and municipal 
personnel City Administrator Kluver, & Asst. City Administrator Janisch. 

Selection of Committee Chair - Snyder nominated Mary McGrath for Committee Chair. Snyder moved 
to close nominations and select Marv McGrath for Committee Chair, seconded by Neimes. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Approval of the September 26, 2023 Meeting Minutes - A motion was made by Snyder to approve the 
minutes of September 26. 2023, second by McGrath. Motion carried unanimously. 

Discussion on 2024 Budget Preparation and Borrowing for Projects - Kluver stated that it is the time 
of year to begin preparation of the 2024 Budget, and to prepare for a borrowing for the Bayfield St. Project. 
He continued that the City will be applying for CDBG funding as well as the Clean Water and Safe Drinking 
Water loan program. Kluver noted that the 1st Phase of the Bayfield St. project could cost around $4 million, 
and that the CDBG grant would only fund up to $1 million if received. Regarding a borrowing, Kluver 
added that this would be the time to include other projects/purchases like a fire truck or infrastructure needs. 
Discussion continued, including special assessments for utility connections on vacant properties along 

ayfield St. in preparation for potential development as not to dig up the street for future utility connections. 

Discussion & Recommendation on proposed City Vacation Policy Amendment - Kluver provided the 
current employee policy that one week of vacation must be taken by August, and the employee would need 
to make a request in May if they wanted to deviate from this. He continued that this policy was established 
when the City had more employees with longer tenure, thus more vacation time, and to prevent everyone 
from taking vacation at the end of year, when they may be needed. Kluver added that this policy primarily 
affects the Public Works Dept., and that the Police Dept. has a similar provision in their contract. 
Discussion ensued. The Mayor stated that she likes having a policy in place, so that the decision doesn't 
have to default to the Department Head. Snyder moved to recommend that the Vacation Policy be amended 
to encourage employees to utilize vacation throughout the vear. to submit requests as soon a possible, that 
vacation requests are approved on a first come first served basis and that department heads have authority 
to deny vacation requests: seconded by McGrath. Motion carried unanimously. 

Discussion & Action on Approval of Conference Attendance Per Employee Policy Manual Section 
4.14 (a)(3) - Janisch began by stating a climate working group he is involved in with the City of Ashland 
and Wisconsin Sea Grant, along with some of the initiatives the group is working on. He further stated an 
opportunity for him to attend the Great Lakes Cities Initiative conference in Chicago, Illinois with travel, 
lodging and conference registration being provided by Wisconsin Sea Grant. Snyder moved to approve 
attendance to this conference, seconded by Neimes. Motion carried unanimously. 

Discussion on Member Questions and Future Topics - Kluver began discussion including future topics 
like Police Negotiations and addressed the committee's questions. 

Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes 19.85(1)(1) to Consider the Allowance of a Light 

Duty Work Period for a City Employee Per Employee Policy Manual Section 3.6(b) - Snyder moved 





Scott Kluver 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Department Heads: 

Scott Kluver <washburnadmin@cityofwashburn.org> 
Thursday, April 20, 2023 5:18 PM 
'Tony Janisch'; Tammy Demars; 'kJohnson@washburnpd.com'; Gerald Schuette; Darrell 
Pendergrass (dpendergrass@washburn.wislib.org); 'Jeff Bellile' 
Vacation Policy 
SKM_C36823042016060.pdf 

Yesterday I received a request from a group of employees that would like to remove a paragraph from the employee 

policies related to vacation - specifically the requirement that one week must be used prior to August 1 or it is 

forfeited. Requests to be exempted must be received by May 1. They believe the department head can effectively 

manage this without the policy/penalty. 

I would like to discuss this at our Department Head meeting on May 9th to get your thoughts on this policy before 

deciding how to respond/act. The intention of the policy is to prevent a build-up of vacation requests at the end of the 

year that could result in scheduling issues. 

For your reference, the police have a similar provision in their contract, but it only applies when there are three or more 

weeks of vacation accrued. Another option besides elimination could be adjusting the date when exemption requests 

are received, or any other change that may be acceptable. If a change is recommended it would need to go to 

Personnel/Finance and Council before approved. 

Your open and honest opinions on the 9th will be appreciated. 

Scott J. Kluver 

City of Washburn 

From: xerox@cityofwashburn.org <xerox@cityofwashburn.org> 

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 5:07 PM 
To: washburnadmin@cityofwashburn.org 

Subject: Message from KM_C368 

1 



















CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington Avenue 
P.O. Box 638 
Washburn, WI 54891 

CnYOF 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
� 

Tony Janisch, Assistant City Administrator JD� From: 

Re: Alcohol Licensing 

Date: June 1, 2023 

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

At the May Council meeting, Council approved staff to issue public notification and begin the 
administrative process for the application of an alcohol beverage retail license of Class "B" Fermented 
Malt Beverage (beer) and "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor to be sold on premise at 10 W. Bayfield St.; 
Firehouse Bar which is now under new ownership. Public notice of this application has been published 
in the Ashland Daily Press on May 12, 16 & 19, 2023. 

Chief of Police Johnson inspected Firehouse Bar for the current licensing and has no concerns with the 
facility. 

I recommend that Council approve the Alcohol Beverage Retail License of Class "B" Fermented Malt 
Beverage (beer) and "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor for Chequamegon Bait LLC., Kelsey Lindsey 
serving as Agent, to be issued July 1, 2023. 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 



















CITY OF WASHBURN 
119 Washington Avenue 
P.O. Box 638 
Washbum,Wl54891 

CITYOF 

To: 
From: 

Re: 

Honorable Mayor and City Council M/4 
Tony Janisch, Assistant City Administrator\ D� 
Alcohol Licensing Renewals 

Date: June 2, 2023 
Licensing Process Recap: 

715-373-6160
715-373-6161

FAX 715-373-6148 

In May, Alcohol License Renewal Applications (for businesses) were introduced to City Council. During the 
month of May, the city issued a Public Notice of the applications via the newspaper to alert interested parties. 
Following the Public Notice, the City Clerk will be contacted by those parties holding outstanding obligations due 
by any applicant; the City Clerk will investigate any delinquent obligations due the city; and the Washburn Police 
Department will inspect the premises of all applicants. City Council then re-addresses the applications at the 
June Council Meeting for approval or denial of license renewal based on statutory and City Ordinance 
criteria. 

Real Estate, Personal Propertv, and/or Utility Bills Taxes are delinquent on: None as of Report Date 6/2/23 

Distributor Notice and/or Department of Revenue Notice: None as of Report Date 6/2/23 

Licensed Premises: 

Harbor View, Stage North, Patsy's, the Snug, Superior View Golf Course, A Nickels' Worth, DaLou's Bistro, and 
211 Martini have indicated an outside or semi-enclosed area. 

The Washburn Police Department has inspected all establishments and they meet requirements without major 
concern. Chief Johnson indicated one cases and discussed with owner of proper display of license. 

I recommend that Council approve all alcohol license renewals as presented. Please know that, should a license be 
denied, notice is to be provided to the applicant and the applicant is afforded a hearing process. These are business 
licenses and a hearing process would normally be held prior to the end of June so the establishment could be open 
for business under normal circumstances on July 1st• 

The City of Washburn is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 










































































